

October 17, 2017

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting of **Tuesday, October 17, 2017**, was called to order by Chair La Salle at 6:04 PM in the Commission Chambers at Oregon City Hall, 625 Center Street, Oregon City, Oregon.

Committee members present included Chair Bob La Salle, Vice-Chair Henry Mackenroth, Jonathan David, Bob Mahoney, and Gary Johnson. John Anderson arrived at 6:03pm and Edward Lyman arrived at 6:24pm. Cedomir Jesic was excused.

Staff members present included Lisa Oreskovich, Administrative Assistant.

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Mr. Johnson **moved to approve** the minutes of **September 19, 2017.** Mr. Mackenroth seconded the motion and the minutes were approved **unanimously**.

3. AGENDA ANALYSIS

Lisa Oreskovich added discussion of the interviews.

Mr. La Salle said to add it to Item 6 – Communications. He, also, added discussion of truck traffic on 12th Street.

Mr. La Salle confirmed that the Park Place Neighborhood Association will be attending the November 21st meeting.

4. CITIZEN COMMENTS

No citizen comment provided at the beginning of the meeting. Citizen comment to follow after New Business/Discussion Items.

5. NEW BUSINESS/DISCUSSION ITEM

a. Neighborhood Traffic Fact Sheet

Ms. Oreskovich provided an update on the revisions made to the Neighborhood Traffic Fact Sheet.

After much discussion, these are the revisions to be made:

- Add AASHTO to the list of acronyms;
- Remove the crosswalk heading that is listed twice;
- Add in Funding Section to include LID, NA funded radar speed signs, and property owner funding of speed humps;
- Hardcopy by request.

b. TAC Interviews Discussion

Ms. Oreskovich mentioned that there are four applicants. It was decided to hold the interviews at the November TAC meeting. Interview applicant packets will be sent to TAC members via email in advance of the interviews.

c. Truck Traffic on 12th Street - Citizen Concern

Mr. La Salle read a note provided to him from a citizen regarding the truck traffic that was diverted to go down 12th Street. The overpass clearance is 12ft, but is less with the dip in the road and these trucks hit the overpass.

Ms. Oreskovich to check with Street Operations Supervisor Matt Powlison to determine whose responsibility it is to install overpass clearance sign.

d. Resident Concern about Possible TriMet Max Extension to Oregon City

Mr. La Salle followed-up on a message from a resident regarding their concern with TriMet extending the Max line to Oregon City.

e. Land Use 101 Presentation

After a short recess, Kelly Reid, Planner, provided a PowerPoint presentation on the development review process and some common issues the Planning Department deals with on a regular basis.

f. McLoughlin-Canemah Trail Presentation

Kelly Reid, Planner, provided a second PowerPoint presentation. This one was on the McLoughlin-Canemah Trail and the best alignment for this trail. She is seeking support from the TAC. The plan documents will be available shortly and she will send them out for comment.

Ms. Oreskovich to put the McLoughlin-Canemah Trail and TAC support of the trail on the November TAC agenda.

6. COMMUNICATIONS

No new communication items.

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

No future agenda items put forth.

4. **CITIZEN COMMENTS (Out of original order)**

LaRee Johnson, 14980 Emerson Ct, provided citizen comment regarding concerns with drivers not stopping for pedestrians at the crosswalk across from the High School on Meyers Road.

Mr. La Salle asked that Lisa Oreskovich follow-up with the TAC to let them know which other departments are working on this citizen concern and to send them pictures of the crosswalk signs once received. He instructed that this should be a future agenda item.

8. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lisa Oreskovich Administrative Assistant

> October 17, 2017 Transportation Advisory Committee Page 3 of 3